05/06/24

WACO Family and Friends;

We will be having a **WACO Work Day** this Thursday 05/09/24, 11:30 am, at Mike's place 11400 E Douglas, to assemble trophies and put together registration packets.

After everyone arrives and we get a head count so we can order pizza for everyone. I would suggest that you bring the beverage of your choice so you will get what you want.

This is important so we do need all of the volunteers that we can get.

Becky did an outstanding job recording the minutes, so please take the time to read them. They are very detailed and they will give you all of the information that I don't.

The monthly WACO meeting on Wednesday May 1^{st} , 6:00 pm, was a really good / busy meeting with lots of WACO members in attendance. It was nice of everyone to sign the work sheet that I passed around. \odot

Kevin covered a lot of things that will be happening at the Regionals and I hope that everyone could hear everything so you have a good idea of what will go on.

Like I have mentioned before we will need a lot of volunteers during the show.

We will need people to help set up on Thursday.

When you arrive at the show field please let Kevin know.

Midwest Area Chevelle Owners;

If you have registered for the 1,000 point judging. We would like to do this judging on Friday between 10 am & 5 pm if possible. Please have your car set up and ready as early as possible.

As a chevelle owner we would like to invite you to attend the 37th Annual Midwest Chevelle Regionals.

It is being held in Wichita Ks this year on the Wichita State University campus at Braeburn Square.

We would like you to get preregistered for this Chevelle only show but registration will also be open for all on either day of the show.

Thank You, for preregistering when possible and please ask your friends to **register early** if possible because as you know, that really helps in the planning of the event.

For more information, registration forms and hotel reservations please go to our website at: http://wichitachevelle.com/ or www.wichitachevelle.com

All of the 1,000 point judging slots have been filled.

We still have plenty of room for Participant judged cars.

For those of you who are bringing trailers, we do have trailer parking. We will be providing security on Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights for those who come early and or stay late.

Schedule of Events MCR 2024

Thursday – Early arrivals welcome 12:00 – 7:00 pm

Friday – Registration, 1,000 point & Participant Judging 8 am – 5 pm, MCR Mixer at the Social Tap 5-7 pm, (pizza, chicken wings, pasta, salad & soft drinks)

Saturday – Registration 8-11:00 am, Participant Judging 8 am to 1 pm,

Business Meeting 2:00 pm, Cruise (Poker Run) 3:30 pm to around 5:00 pm

Award Ceremony 6:00 pm,

Ending mixer at Fuzzy's Tacos 7-9:00 pm (choice of two tacos)

Dash Plaques and Goody Bags available for the first 100 registrants

Car Show style music both Friday & Saturday

Please Drive Responsibly

All traffic laws are enforced on the Wichita State University campus and all the streets surrounding the campus.

Please do not drive like an idiot while attending MCR 2024 or on any of the cruises (poker runs) associated with the show. Please drive responsibly.

WACO Events-*****

WACO Monthly Meeting –Do not forget to bring your show and tell item for the meeting.

WACO Luncheon -

<u>CAR SHOWS:</u> follow one of the following links. <u>https://www.audacy.com/keyn/events</u> <u>http://www.mulvanemarauders.com/index2.cfm</u>

SWAP MEETS: Please let me know if you hear of more swap meets that I need to list. CRUISES:

Needed or For Sale items:

Edelbrock Carbs If anyone has any old Edelbrock carbs that they want to get rid of cheap, please let me know. David G. 316-706-0973

Split Bench Seat 64-67 If anyone has a 64-67 split bench front seat for sale, please let me know. David G. 316-706-0973

If you need some upholstery work done please contact Russell Webbers friend Jessie Foraker 316-932-3991 at Stardust Upholstery. He will get you fixed right up.

Don Overstake, a WACO member, has a 468 CI engine for sale and you can hear it run if you are interested.

Brian McNeil, a WACO member, has a couple of cars to sell.

I am looking to sell a couple of my cars and some parts. I have a 1970 Chevelle LS6, red automatic, that is on the LS6 registry and had a frame on restoration performed by Rick Nelson of Muscle Cars Design and Restoration. The car doesn't have documentation, but Rick has all the photos for the unit. I also have a 1971 Monte Carlo SS 454, triple black in color, with all options. It had a complete three year restoration performed on it. I have a spare LS6 engine for a 1970 Chevelle LS6 4 speed that Rick Nelson restored for me as a spare, a TH400 automatic transmission, read axle housing for a 1970 Chevelle F41 suspension that came off a LS6 car with a date code of Jan 1970.

I'm not sure how to post this stuff or sell it, but I would like them go to good homes. Maybe you could share the above with some of the regional/local club members. People can reach out to me at my email or cell phone number if interested. Let me know about the club membership dues and I'll get those paid if I owe anything.

Respectfully yours, Brian McNeil <u>brianmcneil61@gmail.com</u> (316) 734-8674 cell phone

Current Officers:

President – Kevin Clark 316-644-6049 <u>ksnclark@cox.net</u> Vice President – Doug Stukey 316-832-1028 <u>boatman 55@sbcglobal.net</u> Ast. Vice President – Bob Cox 316-209-1054 <u>robs427chvl@hotmail.com</u> Secretary – Becky Stukey 316-832-1028 <u>boatman 55@sbcglobal.net</u> Treasurer – David Gohring 316-706-0973 <u>degohring@outlook.com</u>

<u>Web Site:</u> <u>www.wichitachevelle.com</u> <u>Facebook:</u> facebook.com/wichitaareachevelleowners

David Gohring WACO – Treasurer 7550 N Greenwich Wichita KS 67226-8253 316-744-2381 H# 316-706-0973 C# <u>degohring@outlook.com</u> I am – You are, "We the People". Today is the most important day of your life. Think Before You Speak. In God We Trust. Never Forget. Let it go!